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MOON, Sue

From: Michael Forster[‘; Code A
Sent: 21 December 2004 14:21

To: MOON, Sue

Subject: Fw: Rochester

Please would you copy this to Richard Read. Thanks, Mike Forster.

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments thereto is confidential and intended solely for the attention of the named person,
firm, company or organisation to whom | have addressed or copied it. It may contain information, which is confidential and / or covered by legal
professional or other privilege. No mistake in address or transmission is intended to waive or compromise any such privilege. You must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error please delete the same and notify me on +44 2380 320320
or by e-mail as soon as possible.

----- Original Message -----
From: Michael Forster

To: nigel
Sent: Tué§aé'37;'[)'é6é'rﬁb'é'r' '2'T , 2004219 ‘/"PM

Subject: Rochester

Yours, Mike Forster.

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments thereto is confidential and intended solely for the attention of the named person, firm, company or
organisation to whom I have addressed or copied it. It may contain information, which is confidential and / or covered by legal professional or other privilege.
No mistake in address or transmission is intended to waive or compromise any such privilege. You must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it.
If you have received this e-mail in error please delete the same and notify me on +44 2380 320320 or by e-mail as soon as possible.

----- Original Message -----

From: r*g5ie R | Code A )
To: Code'n
Cciaave: growu@nampsnlre pnn.police.uk ;

re Code A 2hampshire.pnn.police.uk

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2004 12:29 PM

Subject: RE: Rochester

Mike,

21/12/2004
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Code B

Lastly, | am a D/l as is Owen Kenny.
Many thanks

Nigel Niven

From: Michael Forster [r Code A :
Sent: 20 December 2004 17:42
To: Niven, Nigel

Cc:| Code A
Subject: Rochester

| attach a copy of my Opinion and a Note of Conference on 15.12.04. Yours, Mike Forster.

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments thereto is confidential and intended solely for the attention of the named person,
firm, company or organisation to whom | have addressed or copied it. It may contain information, which is confidential and / or covered by legal
professional or other privilege. No mistake in address or transmission is intended to waive or compromise any such privilege. You must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error please delete the same and notify me on +44 2380
320320 or by e-mail as soon as possible.
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not
necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents
of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify
us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster @hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then
delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may

be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
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